

#### Minutes

# Board of Museums and History

Wednesday, April 14, 2 PM

## **Meeting Location**

Per the Governor's directive to distance socially during the COVID-19 pandemic, the meeting will only be accessible via electronic devices (certain cell phones, iPads and computers) connected to the internet with listening and microphone capabilities. Video camera capability will also allow users to watch others in the meeting who are also using a video camera.

#### Meeting conducted via Zoom conference call.

 CALL TO ORDER AND CONFIRMATION THAT THE MEETING WAS PROPERLY POSTED

Confirmed by DMH staff.

.

2. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Present: Stoldal, Ostrovsky, Dwyer, Peterson, Timmins, de la Garza, Schorr. Quorum confirmed by DMH staff.

3. BOARD ANNOUNCEMENTS & MEETING LOGISTICS (Information only)

None

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment is welcomed by the Board. A period of public comment will be allowed after discussion of each action item on the agenda, but before voting on the item. Because of time considerations, the period for public comment by each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes at the discretion of the Chair, and speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made by previous speakers. Pursuant to Governor Sisolak's Declaration of Emergency Directive 006, Section 2, public comment options may include, without limitation, written public comment submitted to the public body via mail or email.

No public comments.

5. Nevada State Museum Fire Alarm System Repair/Upgrade (For Possible Action)
Approval of funding request of up to \$20,000 from B/A 5039, CAT 48 for
emergency upgrade of fire alarm system. (For Possible Action) +

De la Garza: correct description of this work is to replace the fire sprinkler valve.

General concerns regarding trust fund money being used for what is properly a state maintenance expense.

Freedman: state budget funds are insufficient. Request to State Public Works was denied. Without replacement the museum will not open and may be fined by fire marshal. Museum spending money daily on fire watch required by fire marshal.

Timmins: Protecting State of Nevada assets is considered a fiduciary duty of the Board.

Motion to spend up to \$20,000 for replacement of fire sprinkler valve, made by Robert Ostrovsky.

Motion seconded by Mercedes de la Garza.

Motion passed unanimously by board members present.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT AND DISCUSSION: Public comment is welcomed by the Board. A period of public comment will be allowed after discussion of each action item on the agenda, but before voting on the item. Because of time considerations, the period for public comment by each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes at the discretion of the Chair, and speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made by previous speakers. Pursuant to Governor Sisolak's Declaration of Emergency Directive 006, Section 2, public comment options may include, without limitation, written public comment submitted to the public body via mail or email.

No public comment.

#### 7. ADJOURNMENT

### NOTICE POSTING LOCATIONS

https://notice.nv.gov http://museums.nevadaculture.org

NEVADA DIVISION OF MUSEUMS & HISTORY, 412 E. Musser St., Suite 2. Carson Street, Carson City

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS, 401 N. Carson St., Carson City, Nevada

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, 901 South Stewart St., Carson City, Nevada EAST ELY RAILROAD DEPOT MUSEUM, 1100 Avenue A, Ely, Nevada NEVADA HISTORICAL SOCIETY, 1650 North Virginia St., Reno, Nevada NEVADA STATE MUSEUM LAS VEGAS, 309 S. Valley View Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada LOST CITY MUSEUM, 721 South Highway 169, Overton, Nevada NEVADA STATE MUSEUM, 600 North Carson St., Carson City, Nevada

# NEVADA STATE RAILROAD MUSEUM, 2180 S. Carson St., Carson City, Nevada NEVADA STATE RAILROAD MUSEUM, 600 Yucca St., Boulder City, Nevada

The public may acquire this notice and agenda and supporting materials, pursuant to NRS 241.020(2) by contacting Deborah Rabe, Administrative Assistant III, Division of Museums and History, (775) 687-7340 or via email to <a href="mailto:drabe@nevadaculture.org">drabe@nevadaculture.org</a>. Supporting documents are available from the Nevada Division of Museums and History at 412 E. Musser Street, Suite # 2 Street, Carson City, Nevada 89701.

\*\* We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements are necessary, please contact the Nevada Division of Museums and History by calling (775) 687- 7340 at least two days in advance of the meeting.

Our Vision

Recognized as the most trusted stewards and engaging storytellers of Nevada's heritage.